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Dear ,

Joan Canton is available on following dates:
3/2 am, 4/2 at 11 am, 5/2 at 10 am or 8/2 (14h-18h).

Please let me know if one of these dates work out?

Best regards

Cabinet of Commissioner Thierry Breton

European Commission
Rue de la Loi 200 (BERL 10/265)

B-1049 Bruxelles
+32 22¢

From:

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 3:51 PM

To: CANTON Joan (CAB-BRETON)

Cc: BATTA Eszter (CAB-BRETON) ; (CAB-BRETON) ;
(CAB-BRETON) ;

Subject: RE: Meet and Presidents meet

Thanks Joan!
Will connect to both!

Kind regards

(2]

European Chemical Industry Council - Cefic aisbl



Belliard 40, 1040 Brussels
www.cefic.org
[]]
'!' @Cefic
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From: CANTON Joan <.@.. >

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 1:57 PM

To: @cefic.be>

Cc: BATTA Eszter <.@.. > @cefic.be>;

@ec.euroga.eu>;

@ec.europa.eu>
Subject: RE: Meet and Presidents meet

External email - Think before you click on links and attachments.

Dear ,
My apologies for the late feedback.

I would like to confirm my Commissioner’s availability for a meeting with
. May | suggest that your colleagues get in contact with
to find a suitable slot?

And many thanks for your congratulations. | am of course available if you would like to
meet by phone. May | suggest your colleagues liaise with , in copy as well,
to find a date?

Best regards,
Joan

From: @cefic.be>

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 4:08 PM

To: CANTON Joan (CAB-BRETON) <.@... >

Cc: BATTA Eszter (CAB-BRETON) <.@.. >
@cefic.be>; @cefic.be>

Subject: Meet and Presidents meet
Dear Mr Canton, Dear Eszter,

In a recent meeting DG Jorna advised us, after hearing of our discussions with
EVP Vestager and Dombrovskis, to reach out to you again.

| would like to come back to an earlier request to see if it is possible to ask for a
meeting between Cefic



Topics would be the Chemical Strategy, the Ecosystems and the Fit for 55% for
the Ell.

But first, | would like to congratulate you on your new role —and ask if it would
be good that we both meet first by phone?

Look forward to your advice,

Kind regards

@cefic.be

European Chemical Industry Council - Cefic aisbl
Belliard 40, 1040 Brussels
www.cefic.org
B
'!' @-Cefic
EU Transparency Register n® 64879142323-90
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Check out our industry's response to COVID-19
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